BROOMHILL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE 425th MEETING

The 425th Meeting of Broomhill Community Council was held in Broomhill Primary School, 57 Edgehill Rd, Glasgow G11 7HZ, on Wednesday 14th June 2023, at 7.00 p.m.

- Committee Members Present were: Charles Scott, Barbara McTavish (chair), Hector Rufrancos, Katherine Duncan, Marianna Lamb, Roy Hamdy, Morag McKerrell, Dorothy Jane Stewart and David Rennie. Also in attendance were Cllr Lana Reid-McConnell and local residents G Alan Ramsay, Stacey Douglas, Julie Laing, Suzanne Kane, Aileen Gray and Sven Jonuscheit
- 2. **Apologies were received from:** Members Lorna McWilliams and Martin Keane, Cllrs Eunis Jassemi and Feargal Dalton and the manager of Kirktonholme Nursing Home.
- 3. **Minutes of Previous Meetings**. The minutes of Meeting no 424 held on 10th May 2023 had been reviewed via Slack, however 2 amendments requested by **DR** had been omitted so the minutes were approved subject to this correction
- 4. Police Report. No police representative was present nor was a report submitted
- 5. **Councillors Reports LRM** said that the Crow Rd cycle lane would be repainted. She was also looking at pedestrian crossings near the Thornwood roundabout and infrastructure in and around Victoria Park. **MMcK** raised problems associated with Carers' Support Agency which she and **LRM** would follow up in private.
- 6. Office Bearers' Reports. A) Chair- BMcT had attended the School Fayre and handed out lots of trinkets but was disappointed by the position of our stall B) Vice Chair no report C) Secretary. All correspondence had been passed on to members but special note was made of the Community Council Development Forum, road closures due to the World Cycling Championships, Thornwood Roundabout Forum. D)Treasurer The only cheques and receipts in the period were balancing transactions relating to Broomhill Community Hub. The balance in the Main account at the date of the meeting is around £2,300 plus £20 in the Sponsorship account. The applications to allow on line approval of payments were proceeding slowly.
- 7. **Broomhill Award.** It was with great pleasure that BCC presented Stacey Douglas with engraved vases as a thank you for their work on the Broomhill Watch Facebook platform.
- 8. Public Open Forum. JL raised the issue of increasing noise emanating from Gartnavel hospital. Noise monitoring had been carried out and results and corrective actions would be passed on. SK and AG raised the problems of maintenance of areas of grass and drainage around Churchill Dr. LRM said that once a new NRS officer for the area was in post in August this would be addressed. RH asked about wider circulation of Council notices, petitions etc. KD and HR would look at how to improve visibility via Facebook and the BCC website. SJ.asked about regular community litter picks. This was supported. LRM would look at creating a litter picking store ?in Naseby Park for the equipment
- **9. Planning -** There had been no contentious planning applications submitted since the May 2023 meeting.
- 10. Victoria Park Area Partnership. DR said that while some of the £1m allocated to Victoria Park ward was being reallocated to pothole filling an equal amount would be returned. A discussion would take place with Frankie O'Rourke of GCC in the summer to discuss how best to spend the £1m. In the background work was going on in relation to the Citizen Engagement model.
 CS would deputise for DR at the VPAP on 6th September.
- **11. Naseby Park**. **DR** covered lots of ideas for improvements to Naseby Park. He would have a chat with **LRM** to discuss funding sources.
- **12. Broomhill Hub**. **HR** provided an update. More information on the Broomhill Hub website. He asked to publicise the need for members .
- **13. Planters**. It was agreed that a further £100 could be spent on consumables for the planters and that a planting day for the non adopted planters could be feasible.
- **14. AOCB.** There was a brief discussion about the refurbished Tennis Courts in Victoria Park which would no longer be free to use. It was agreed to strengthen links with Broomhill Watch to allow wider and faster dissemination of common problems. Kirktonholme Nursing Home to be invited to the September meeting
- **15. Date, Time and Place of Next Meeting**. The next full meeting will be on Wednesday 13th September 2023, in Broomhill Primary School, 57 Edgehill Rd, G11 7HZ.

The meeting concluded at 8:55pm following a vote of thanks to the chair.
